

GLENROTHES DISTRICT DARTS LEAGUE

CONSTITUTION

1. The name of the Association shall be called GLENROTHES & DISTRICT DARTS LEAGUE
 - 1a. The Association will only permit one team out with the boundaries of Glenrothes and District to be members of the Association. Any other team out with the boundaries must then wait until there is a place for them to apply to be members of the Association.
 - 1b. The Boundaries of the Association are Glenrothes, Leslie, Markinch, Milton of Balgonie, Coaltown of Balgonie and Thornton.
2. The Executive committee will consist of the following, Chairman, Secretary, Treasurer, Vice Chairman Match Secretary.
3. The GLENROTHES & DISTRICT DARTS LEAGUE will meet once a month for the purpose of promoting darts in the Glenrothes area.
4. There will be an Annual General Meeting once a year and only Team Reps associated in the previous year may be entitled to vote.
 - 5a. 33% of the representation will constitute a quorum for an association meeting.
 - 5b. 50% of the representation will constitute a quorum for an Annual General Meeting.
6. None of the laid down rules of the association may be changed or any other added other than at an Annual General Meeting.
7. To change any laid down rules of the association on a majority must be established members present at the Annual General Meeting
- 8a. The AFFILIATION FEE to the association will be laid down at each Annual General Meeting and will be per league representative.
- 8b. The AFFILIATION FEE to the association will be laid down at each Annual General Meeting and will be per team.
9. Any team/person in DEBT to the association during the season will be allowed 6 weeks to make full payment, effective from the date of the meeting at which the debt is declared outstanding, unless previously notified. Failure to make payment by the said time will result in debt suspension until such time as the debt is cleared.
10. The bankers of the association shall be T.S.B. GLENROTHES.
11. The bank account will be operated by the Treasurer, Secretary, Chairman, Vice Chairman.
- 12a. The Treasurer shall at each meeting submit a statement of Income and Expenditure.
- 12b. The Treasurer statement shall be read at the Annual General Meeting and shall be audited by two appointed auditors.

13a. Any player can be registered as long as any of the executive committee are notified within 72 hours of first game.

PENALTY - Any team who plays an unregistered player loses the game and the points.

13b. Any player who plays for a team will be tied to that team for the rest of the season, unless the team captain is willing to release the player then the league committee must be notified 72 hours prior to him playing for new team and re-registration fee must be submitted at next meeting.

14. Anyone causing a misdemeanour at any function of GLENROTHES & AND DISTRICT DARTS LEAGUE, which is likely to damage the good name of the association will be called before the association committee and a decision will be taken to their future participation in the association event. If they fail to present themselves when called upon to do so, a decision will be taken in their absence.

The right to appeal against association decision is permissible, with the provision that anyone so doing will deposit a sum of money (£5.00 per person involved in the appeal) with the association, such money to be returned should the appeal be successful.

ALTERATIONS TO CONSTITUTION

No alterations to the foregoing Constitution shall be made except at an AGM, or a Special General Meeting called for that purpose. Any member desiring to submit a motion proposing changes in the Constitution shall give notice of such a motion in writing, specifying the changes proposed, to the Secretary of the Association not later than six weeks before the date of the AGM or Special General Meeting: provided, however, that this rule shall not apply to any alteration which the Association Committee shall at any time authorize to be placed on the Agenda.

(A.G.M. 2001)